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Hanaman, Cathlene 

From: Scott, Katie 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, November 08, 2017 2:44 PM 
Hanaman, Cathlene; Creary, Leon 

Subject: RE: Urgent: Floor Amendment ASAP 

Hi Cathlene, 

We'd like to make this a Kleefisch-Kessler amendment. 

Let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks! 
Katie 

From: Scott, Katie 
Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2017 2:39 PM 
To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Creary, Leon <Leon.Creary@legis.wisconsin.gov> 

Subject: Urgent: Floor Amendment ASAP 

Hi Cathlene, 

AB 414 is being voted on by the full Assembly tomorrow. Yay! 

We have an urgent floor amendment to the bill that we need drafted as soon as possible. Can we have the 
following amendment drafted as a floor amendment AND include in the amendment that the bill will encompass 
14 year olds as well? So 14-18 year olds? 

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/2017/related/amendments/ab414/aai ab4 i 4.pdf 

Feel free to call me on my cell anytime: 608-692-9281. 

Thank you! 
Katie 

Katie Scott 
Policy Advisor 
Office of Representative Joel Kleefisch 
38th Assembly District 
(608) 266-8551 
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